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TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Phillip M. Demery, Director
Public Works Department

STAFF Mark Schleich, Deputy Director x3603

CONTACT: John Pet x362

SUBJECT: Tajiguas Landfill 48" West Side Storm Drain Relocation
(Solid Waste Project No. 828718) County Project No. 720620
Third Supervisorial District

Recommendation(s):

That the Board of Supervisors:
A. Approve plans and specifications for Tajiguas Landfill 48" West Side Storm Drain Relocation

B.

(Solid Waste Project No. 828718) County Project No. 720620 Third Supervisorial District, and
Award and authorize Chair to execute the construction contract in the amount of $142,430.00 to
the lowest responsible bidder, John Madonna Construction, P.O. Box 5310, San Luis Obispo, CA
93403 subject to the provisions of documents and certification, as set forth in the plans and
specifications applicable to the project, as required under California Law, and

Authorize the chair to execute the construction contract upon return of the Contractor’s executed
contract documents and the review and approval of the County Counsel, Auditor-Controller and
Risk Manager or their authorized representatives, and

Approve contingency fund in the amount of $14,243.00 for Tajiguas Landfill 48" West Side
Storm Drain Relocation (Solid Waste Project No. 828718) County Project No. 720620 Third
Supervisorial District

Alignment with Board Strategic Plan:
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with Goal No. 2 A Safe and Healthy Community in Which to
Live, Work, and Visit.

Executive Summary and Discussion:

On May 16, 2002, nine (9) bids were opened for Tajiguas Landfill 48" West Side Storm Drain Relocation.
The lowest responsible bid was submitted by John Madonna Construction in the amount of $142,430.00,
which is 8.52% below engineer’s estimate.
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The project is for the removal of the existing corrugated metal pipe which is in poor condition and inhibiting
the planned development of the landfill and replacing with a new 48 HDPE pipe located to the West of the
landfill access road.

Mandates and Service Levels:

No change in programs or service levels.

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:

Funding for this project is budgeted in Fund 1930, Program 1200, Department 054 and Account 8200 in the
02/03-budget year.

Special Instructions:

Please provide a certified stamped Minute Order approving these actions to Solid Waste, Attn: John Pet &
Georgia Navarro. And to Solid Waste Accounting Attn: Bill Hanrahan.

Concurrence:
County Counsel

Auditor-Controller
Risk Management
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